
.

+'o- M i 9'

,

THE STATE OF WYOMING

MIKE SULLIVAN
GOVERNOR

Department of Environmental O.uality
Herschler Building e 122 West 25th Street e Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

Admenistration Air Quahty Dmsson Land Quahty Dmsion Sohd Waste Managernent Program Water Quahty Omsson
(307)777 7937 (307)777 7391 (307)777 7756 (307)777 7752 (307)777 7781

March 17. 1988

-. . . .

20 2122 > 0

S[g Ng% #"f
Gary D. Aho &
Panager, Western Division \#
Cleveland - Cliffs k? g ggg k|- @R22 W "

_

818 Taughenbaugh Blvd. 3 p -
-

g
Rifle, Co 81650-2730 ? Y T \ I,..

g
fcu

"
c4 }

-

~

Ngtt' ~' *RE: Collins Draw Plant Site
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Dear Mr. Aho* Ogve@ >q ,

I have reviewed your letter of March 7, 1988 which was addressed to Mr.
Konwinski of the NRC and which concerns the disposal of water fru.s the washing and
decontat:Lination of the plant building at Collins Draw.

The Water Quality Division has no objection to the disposal of ' he wash waterc
into the spill containment sump pond provided there is no discharge cut of the
pond.

Sincerely,

/
Jo F. Wagn

. C. ---

Technical Support - pervisor
LWater Quality Didi$1on
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cc: Gary Konwinski, NRC "

Steve Johnson, LQD
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